Town of Perry Minutes of Town Board Meeting Tuesday, April 12, 2022 Perry Town Hall

 Call to order. Chairman Roger Kittleson called the meeting to order at 7:35 PM. Supervisors Ken Hefty and Mick Klein Kennedy via teleconference, Treasurer Deputy Clerk Stephanie Zwettler and Clerk Mary Price were present. Also in attendance: Mark Eastman, Dwayne Iverson, Laura Morland, Doug Nelson, Jeff Kahl and Doug King via teleconference.

Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Roger Kittleson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

- 2. Announcements. Clerk Mary Price reported the recent election voter turnout 200 ballots cast, 40% voter turnout.
- 3. Comments by Town residents non-agenda items. Laura Morland recognized the Town's good election service.

Jeff Kahl reported litter blown onto his land adjacent to the Town's Recycling Center due to missing lids on the dumpsters and recommended consideration of curbside garbage and recycling pick-up by a vendor contracted by the Town.

Dwayne Iverson advised contacting the Town of Blue Mounds for more information on curbside pick-up.

Doug Nelson recommended the Recycling Center should be used for items not included in curbside pick-up service such as used tires.

Chairman Roger Kittleson indicated the discussion and options for curbside pickup will be discussed at the Annual Meeting.

4. Land Use:

- a. Brett & Cindy Krueger, 75 York Valley Rd. driveway construction permit, building permits to replace residence and accessory building. Ken Hefty reported the Land Use Committee tabled further discussion until soil samples are tested and presented.
- b. Comprehensive Plan review. Ken Hefty reported the Land Use Committee will continue to review the amendment process for the Comprehensive Plan.
- 5. Roads, Equipment, Facilities updates and approvals:
 - Review Road Tour. The Town Board reviewed the proposal to replace lights at the Town Garage. Additional bids will be reviewed at the next meeting.
 Road Patrolman Mark Eastman will meet with road repair contractors.
 - b. Drammen Valley Road bridge Road Patrolman Mark Eastman reported posts and pillars have been removed and netting installed. He met with WI DOT construction manager who indicated construction will begin by June 1.

- c. Review new equipment options and scheduling. Road Patrolman Mark Eastman reported Madison Truck is preparing a bid to replace the Freightliner truck with delivery in 2024.
- d. Local Programs road and bridge projects eligible for federal funding. Chairman Roger Kittleson attended WI DOT webinar. The Town will resubmit the grant application for the Town's portion of the Drammen Valley Road bridge replacement costs.
- e. Solar installation options webinar report. Chairman Roger Kittleson attended the SLC webinar to add solar facilities on Town property. The Town will pursue funding when grants are announced.
- f. Other reports Road Patrolman Mark Eastman reported stolen road name signs have been replaced and camera installed.
- 6. Lee Valley Road and Hwy. 78 speed enforcement options. The Town Board reviewed observations during the Road Tour on Lee Valley Road and cost to install 45 mph speed signs. Doug Nelson advised some instruction signs could be removed when new speed signs are installed. Ken Hefty moved and Mick Klein Kennedy seconded a motion to install 4 45 mph speed signs on Lee Valley Road east of Perry Center Road to CTH JG as identified during the Road Tour. Motion carried.
- 7. Recycling Center operations, Recycling Attendant. The Town Board reviewed resumes submitted for the advertised Assistant Recycling Attendant position. Ken Hefty moved and Mick Klein Kennedy seconded a motion to offer the position to Micah Busser at a starting rate of \$15.70 per hour to be reviewed in six months. Motion carried.
- 8. Fence View maintenance order update. Ken Hefty and Mick Klein Kennedy reported meeting with one landowner and assisting with gate repair. Ken Hefty moved and Mick Klein Kennedy seconded a motion to inform the adjoining landowner in writing via certified mail the next steps to complete the fence repairs per WI § 90. Motion carried.
- 9. Treasurer's Report. Treasurer Stephanie Zwettler presented the monthly report received WI Transportation Aids; bank balances.
- 10. Friends of the Parks of Perry updates. Friends' President Mick Klein Kennedy reported plans for the Heritage Circle are on schedule for installation.
- 11. Parks and Open Space Committee Committee Chair Doug King reported a kite fly was held at the Hauge Historic District Park last week and another event is planned in a few months; cards depicting the Groundswell Conservancy easement area are available; the lengthy article published by the Mt. Horeb Mail recently describing the history of the Hauge Historic District Park will be

- Minutes of Town Board meeting April 12, 2022 distributed to several Sons of Norway lodges. A Committee report will be presented at the Annual Meeting.
 - 12. Dane Co. Towns Association –discussions. Supervisor Mick Klein Kennedy indicated Association dues should be paid before the Associations' annual meeting. The Town Board approved the dues to be paid.
 - 13. Minutes of Previous Meetings March 8, 2022 Town Board meeting. Mick Klein Kennedy moved and Ken Hefty seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the Town Board meeting held on March 8, 2022 as presented. Motion carried.
 - 14. Pay Bills due. The Town Board reviewed the invoices presented for payment. Ken Hefty moved and Mick Klein Kennedy seconded a motion to pay the bills. Motion carried.
 - 15. Adjournment. Ken Hefty moved and Mick Klein Kennedy seconded a motion to adjourn. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:45PM.

Mary L. Price, Town Clerk
·